TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

November 15, 2013
Shiva.bozarth@tn.gov

Mr. John Powell

King’s Chapel Capacity
1413 Plymouth Drive
Brentwood, TN 37027

Dear Mr. Powell:

Party Staff has reviewed King’s Chapel Capacity’s November 8, 2013, response to Party
Staff’s data request. You were given five days in which to respond with the requested documents
and other materials. To date you have failed to provide any documentation or otherwise answer
any of the questions.

Your request asserts that a procedural schedule and protective order are necessary. At
this time this is not a contested case and the appointment of a hearing officer and a procedural
schedule are unnecessary. It is unclear at this time what if any of the requested materials would
require a protective order. If confidential documents do exist in this case please contact me and
we can discuss the necessary steps to ensure that there is no release of confidential information.

At this we require the information requested on November 8, 2013, to be provided
immediately. If you do not have all of the information at this time please provide what you do
have as well as a schedule for when you will provide the remaining information.

If you have questions or need further assistance, please call me at 615-741-2904, ext. 132
or email me at shiva.bozarth@tn.gov. Please respond by sending the original and 13 copies either
by U.S. Mail or express mail. Alternatively, you may send the original and four (4) copies along
with an electronic file to:

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (615) 741-5015
www.state.tn.us/tra



Ms. Sharla Dillon, Docket Room Manager
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

460 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, TN 37243-050

Email: Sharla.Dillon@tn.gov

Sincerely,

Shiva K. Bozarth

Legal Counsel
Compliance Division



